

Name:

# **KOGARAH HIGH SCHOOL**



YEAR 8 (Stage 4) COURSE AND ASSESSMENT INFORMATION 2024

Year Advisors – Ms R.Nissan and Ms K.Gargalis Relieving Principal – Mr D.Haggart



### Contents

CONTACT STAFF 2024	4
FOREWORD	5
THE ASSESSMENT BOOKLET	6
SCHOOL ASSESSMENT POLICY YEARS 7-9	7
Year 8 – Assessment Calendar OVERVIEW 20241	0
ENGLISH1	1
GEOGRAPHY1	2
MATHEMATICS1	3
MUSIC	4
PDHPE1	5
SCIENCE1	6
TECHNOLOGY (MANDATORY)1	7
VISUAL ARTS1	8
2024 PERSONAL ASSESSMENT TASK CALENDAR	9



## **CONTACT STAFF 2024**

Reliev	ving Principal	Mr Haggart
Reliev	ving Deputy Principal	Ms Di Cola
Year	Advisors	Ms Nissan & Ms Gargalis
Facult	ty Head Teachers:	
	САРА	Mr Ng (Relieving)
	English	Ms Markos (Relieving)
	HSIE	Mr Weir
	Mathematics	Ms Mandicos
	PDHPE	Ms Ellis
	Science	Ms Stamoulos
	TAS	Ms Jordan
Admir	nistration and Wellbeing Head Teachers:	
	Administration	Mr Lawson (Relieving)

Boys Supervisor	ТВА
Careers	Ms Alaouie
Community Liaison Officer	Ms Roumieh
Diverse Learning	Ms Hong (Relieving)
Girls Supervisor	Ms E. Jemmison
International Student Support	Mr Dong and Ms Cheng
Librarian	Ms Kohilas
Support	Ms Taylor
School Counsellors	Ms Dennaoui
Welfare	Mr Gifford (Relieving)
Youth Outreach Coordinators	Mr Dangas and Mr Osueke



### Kogarah High School ...

.. provides quality learning for life in an inclusive and supported environment. We value respect, responsibility, resilience and reflection. Our mission is to support students to become confident and lifelong learners through engaging learning experiences.

### At Kogarah High School we develop young people who are ...

- skilled learners
- responsible citizens
- prepared and confident about their future

### The values that underpin our school culture are ...

- respect
- responsibility
- caring
- Resilience

### FOREWORD

This booklet contains important information about your Year 8 Course Assessments. It is your responsibility to familiarise yourself with each relevant course schedule and to seek clarification from your class teacher or the Head Teacher of that course **before** each task is attempted.

You are expected to attempt **ALL** assessment tasks as required and to be present for any test or examination timetabled as part of the assessment program. You are also required to complete other assigned work such as homework, assignments or class work that may not be part of the actual assessment program but is still vital for you to achieve the outcomes of each course.

In Year 8, up to **TWO HOURS** each night is considered a **reasonable** amount of time you should give to your studies. This time will increase when assessment tasks, assignments and examinations occur. If you balance this with regular exercise, a good diet and moderate social activities, you should have an enjoyable and successful experience at school.

Year Adviser, the Deputy Principals, the Head Teachers, your class teachers and the principal are there to assist you to achieve. Seek them out if you need to.

Be successful and enjoy Year 8 at Kogarah High School.



## THE ASSESSMENT BOOKLET

The purpose of this booklet is to give students and their parents an indication of the assessment sequence for each subject studied and provide advice on the school assessment policy.

### School Homework Policy

Homework is a very important part of learning. Students are responsible for regularly reviewing and consolidating at home the work, which has been covered in lessons. This is complemented by formal work including projects and assignments, which are set by the class teacher.

Homework is an important part of the Curriculum but varies with different subjects and individual student needs. Homework will not necessarily be given every night in each subject. It is expected that students develop a pattern of regular revision.

### Study Skills

Having good study habits is not a matter of chance. Some of the students in your class probably appear to be much better at doing assignments and examinations than others. This does not mean that they were 'born with' the ability to study; it simply means they have learnt the skill before others.

Anyone can learn good study habits and improve his or her chance of doing well in examinations. All you need to do is listen, learn and practice.

### **Dividing Study Time**

Homework must be a regular part of every weekly study timetable and must be done first (so it is not 'hanging over your head'). While completing homework, you should also revise the work done at school that day, because this is the best way to reinforce your learning. Time should be given to all subjects. Most study time should be spent on your weakest subjects.

Study time (as distinct from homework time) should start with your weakest subject. It is important to get into a habit of recording homework and study in your diary – organisation is the key to successful study and homework.

### Role of the School Diary

Students are expected to have the Kogarah High School diary with them at all times. The diary has the following purposes:

- Homework record for students and parents
- Assessment task planning for students
- Record of out of class passes during the day
- Messages from staff to parents
- Messages from parents to staff

Students and families have the responsibility to ensure that the correct use of the school diary enables a greater knowledge of what students are doing each day at school.



### **SCHOOL ASSESSMENT POLICY YEARS 7-9**

An assessment is a measure of student achievement over the whole semester program of study within a subject.

In the following information, Assessment Task includes Examinations.

#### 1. Student Responsibilities

- a) You MUST BE FAMILIAR with the school's assessment policy.
- b) It is your responsibility to attend school, be aware of due dates for assessment tasks and complete tasks on time. If you are absent for any number of days you <u>must</u> on returning to school, check with your teachers to see if any assessment tasks have been set and ask for any missed work.
- c) You must apply yourself to all classwork as required by your teachers.
- d) It is *YOUR* responsibility: (NB: It is your responsibility to notify your teacher of any assessment problems IN ADVANCE, if possible).
  - I. To *BE ON TIME* to all in-class assessment tasks; you will <u>not</u> be given an extension of time if you are late to any task held in school time.
  - **II.** To BE PRESENT to do all in-school assessment tasks. This means being present for the whole day that the task <u>is due for both online or hand in class or set as an examination</u>.
  - III. To hand in hand in online assessments on time before **8.45am** with a printed copy provided to your classroom teacher during your timetabled lesson OR as specified on your assessment notification.
  - IV. It is your responsibility to CHECK THE MARKING of each task when it is returned to you.
- e) Technology : Students who prepare assignments or other required work relying on technology (i.e computers) will not be permitted to use the failure of such a device as a reason for failing to hand in work. Students must take appropriate steps to keep hard copies or back up files on a regular basis. For this reason, students are to use the free online Department of Education Google Suite applications (which provides an automatic backup) and can be accessed on any device in alternate locations, <u>unless specified</u> on the assessment task. The school will assist students with technology support if requests are made at the appropriate time (any extraordinary situation will be dealt with by the appeals committee).
- **NB:** You must not under any circumstances leave a piece of work on a teacher's desk as no record will have been established of its presentation. Therefore, any work not personally handed to the class teacher, or the Head Teacher will be dealt with in the same manner as for failure to complete a task.

#### 2. School Assessment Policies

#### a) Advance Notice of Assessment Tasks

Students will be given minimum two weeks notice of any assessment task, particularly for those that require preparation or home study. Students will be required to sign an assessment task sign on sheet to acknowledge their receipt of the task notification. It is the student's responsibility to check their Assessment and Google Classroom pages and ensure their device notifications are turned on. If absent on the day of the notification given out, it is the students responsibility to check their online platforms, speak to their classroom teacher once back onsite to obtain any missed work. Students are required to check their google classrooms to stay up to date with information given out.



#### b) Submission of Assessment Tasks

- I. Students must hand in assessment tasks during the lesson for the subject in which the task is set.
- II. Student must sign the assessment task sign on sheet provided by the teacher to confirm the submission of the task.
- III. Students may <u>submit or perform an assessment</u> only if they attend all of their lessons that day. (An exception to this is if you send your assessment task to school if you are unable to attend on the day a task is due.)
- IV. To avoid attracting penalties students are strongly encouraged to send (if it is a hand in task or submit online) in their assessment task to school by 8.45am if they are unable on the day of the task is due.
- V. ONLINE Submissions must be uploaded to the online platform before **8.45am** and student must be present throughout the whole day. It is highly recommended that students submit their task in the event of an absence. It is the student's responsibility to provide hard copies of the task to their teacher upon their first day back at school.

#### c) Absence on the day of an examination/test

Students will be required to complete a missed examination/test the **NEXT** time they have that subject (In some cases, a **SUBSTITUTE** test or alternative means of assessment, can be arranged). An invalid reason for absence (or failure to see the classroom teacher) will result in a '0' being awarded for that examination/test.

#### d) Absence on day an Assessment Task is Due

If a student is unable to attend school on the day a task is due, a parent or friend should submit the required task, or it should be submitted on the day prior to completion date. If this is not possible it is then the student's responsibility to see the teacher on the FIRST day of returning from an absence in order to submit the task.

#### e) Marking of Assessment Tasks

It is the student's responsibility to check the marking of any assessment task when it is returned. The marks for any task will be taken as **final 2days** (not inclusive of weekends) after the task is returned, so



a student **must indicate any error in marking before this.** A complaint about marking is not valid for a **later appeal** against an assessment.

- f) Malpractice (Plagiarism, Copying, Cheating, Talking during an examination),/Non Serious Attempt. In situations where it is established that malpractice has occurred then a '0' will be given for the task. The Head Teacher in consultation with the class teacher will establish that malpractice has occurred. Parent/Carers will be advised in writing or by phone.
  - I. If a student can produce conclusive evidence that malpractice could not have occurred, an appeal may be lodged with the appeals committee in writing within 48hours.
  - II. An interview with the student will follow and the decision made will be final.
  - III. If it is found that malpractice has occurred, no substitute task will be given.

#### h) Appeals/Appeals Committee

- I. Any complaints about assessment procedures should be made in the first place to the class teacher within 48hours of the task being returned. Students may not walk away with their examination/assessment feedback if they are considering an appeal.
- II. Further appeals may be made to the Head Teacher of the appropriate faculty and then to the school's Appeals Committee through the Deputy Principal in charge of the year group.
- III. The appeals committee will consist of:
  - The Deputy Principal in charge of the year group
  - The faculty Head Teacher
- IV. Appeals will be in writing on the appropriate form. See the Deputy in charge of your year group for details or forms.
- V. Appeals process to be used:
  - Appeal upheld work submitted, marked and results recorded.
  - Appeal not upheld or no appeal work submitted marked and recorded as '0'



## Year 8 – Assessment Calendar OVERVIEW 2024

Week	Term 1	Term 2	Term 3	Term 4
1				
2	тлс	Mathematics	тас	
	143	Mathematics	143	
3				English, Mathematics
4		PDHPE , Science	Mathematics	Geography , Music, Science
5		TAS	Music	TAS
6	Mathematics, TAS	Music	Science, TAS	
7				
8	Music	Visual Arts	Geography	
9	English,			
	Geography,			
	PDHPE, Science,			
	Visual Arts			
10				



## ENGLISH

TASK NUMBER	Semester ONE Assessment Task Description	Outcomes	Date	Weight		
1	Poetry Unit: An Indigenous Perspective	EN4-URA-01,	Term 1 Week 9	60		
	Task: Visual Representation and Reflection	EN4-URC-01,	WEEKS			
		EN4-RVL-UI				
	Bookwork/ Classwork / Formative	ALL	Progressive	40		
			TOTAL	100%		
TASK NUMBER	Semester TWO Assessment Task Description	Outcomes	Date	Weight		
2	Documentary Unit: The Human Flow	EN4-URA-01,	Term 4	60		
	Task: Short Answer and Extended Response.	EN4-URC-01, EN4-RVL-01,	Week 5			
	Bookwork/ Classwork / Formative	ALL	Progressive	40		
			TOTAL	100%		
Course Outcomes						

EN4-RVL-01 uses a range of personal, creative and critical strategies to read texts that are complex in their ideas and construction

EN4-URA-01 analyses how meaning is created through the use of and response to language forms, features and structures

EN4-URB-01 examines and explains how texts represent ideas, experiences and values

EN4-URC-01 identifies and explains ways of valuing texts and the connections between them

EN4-ECA-01 creates personal, creative and critical texts for a range of audiences by using linguistic and stylistic conventions of language to express ideas

EN4-ECB-01 uses processes of planning, monitoring, revising and reflecting to support and develop composition of texts



## GEOGRAPHY

TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER ONE ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING		
1	Landscapes and Landforms- Research Task	4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.6	Term 1	60%		
	Class mark backwark bomowark		Week 9	400/		
2	Class mark, bookwork, nomework		Progressive	40%		
			TOTAL	100%		
	F	1				
TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING		
1	Geography Skills test	4.1, 4.2, 4.7	Term 3	45%		
			Week 8			
2	Semester Two Examination – (Place and Liveability, Interconnections)	4.3, 4.4, 4.5, 4.8	Term 4	45%		
			Week 4			
3	Class mark, bookwork, homework		Progressive	10%		
			τοται	100%		
			TOTAL	100/0		
Objectives	2					
<ul> <li>Students develop knowledge and understanding of the features and characteristics of places and environments across a range of scales</li> <li>Develop a knowledge and understanding of interactions between people, places and environments</li> </ul>						
GE4-1 loca GE4-2 des	tes and describes the diverse features and characteristics of a rar cribes processes and influences that form and transform places ar	nge of places and e nd environments	nvironments			
GF4-3 exp	ains how interactions and connections between people inlaces ar	nd environments re	esult in change	2		
GE4-4 exa	mines perspectives of people and organisations on a range of geo	granhical issues		-		
	GE4-4 examines perspectives of people and organisations on a range of geographical issues					
GE4-5 discusses management of places and environments for their sustainability						
GE4-6 explains differences in human wellbeing						
GE4-7 acquires and processes geographical information by selecting and using geographical tools for inquiry						
GE4-8 communicates geographical information using a variety of strategies						



## MATHEMATICS

Common test: Working with Numbers Common test: Algebra, Pythagoras' Theorem Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative	MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-4 NA, MA4-5 NA, MA4-9 NA MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-8 NA, MA4-16MG	Term 1 Week 6 Term 2 Week 2 Progressive	40%
Common test: Algebra, Pythagoras' Theorem Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative	MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-8 NA, MA4-16MG	Term 2 Week 2	50%
Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative		Progressive	
SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION		1105105170	10%
SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION		TOTAL	100%
SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION			
	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
Common test: Geometry, Area and Volume, Fractions and Percentages	MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-12 MG, MA4-13, MA4-14,MG, MA4-17 MG, MA4-18 MG, MA4-5 NA, MA4-6 NA	Term 3 Week 4	40%
Common test: Probability, Rates and ratios and time, Investigating data	MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA 4-19 SP, MA 4-20 SP, MA 4-21 SP, MA 4-7 NA, MA 4-15 MG	Term 4 Week 3	50%
Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative		Progressive	10%
		TOTAL	100%
COU	RSE OUTCOMES		
Aathematically			
<ul> <li>Communicates and connects mathematical</li> <li>Applies appropriate mathematical technic</li> <li>Recognises and explains mathematical reliand</li> <li>Recognises and explains mathematical reliand</li> <li>Compares, orders and calculates with interest</li> <li>Operates with fractions, decimals and perest</li> <li>Solves financial problems involving purchator</li> <li>Operates with ratios and rates, and explore</li> <li>Generalises number properties to operate</li> <li>Operates with positive-integer and zero in</li> <li>Uses algebraic techniques to solve simple</li> <li>Creates and displays number patterns; grator</li> </ul>	al ideas using appropriate terminology, d jues to solve problems ationships using reasoning gers, applying a range of strategies to aid centages using goods es their graphical representation e with algebraic expressions dices of numerical bases linear and quadratic equations aphs and analyses linear relationships; ar	iagrams and s d computatio	ymbols n ransformations
<ul> <li>G Calculates the perimeters of plane shapes</li> <li>G Uses formulas to calculate the areas of qu</li> <li>G Uses formulas to calculate the volumes of</li> <li>G Performs calculations of time that involve</li> <li>G Applies Pythagoras' theorem to calculate</li> <li>G Classifies, describes and uses the propertion</li> <li>to find unknown side lengths and angles</li> <li>G Identifies and uses angle relationships, income</li> <li>Analyses single sets of data using measure</li> <li>C Represents probabilities of simple and cor</li> </ul>	and the circumferences of circles adrilaterals and circles, and converts beto prisms and cylinders, and converts beto mixed units, and interprets time zones side lengths in right-angled triangles, and es of triangles and quadrilaterals, and de cluding those related to transversals on so sets of data, using appropriate statistical es of location, and range npound events	tween units of veen units of veen units of veen units of verse related termines congets of parallel displays	f area volume ed problems gruent triangles lines
	Common test: Geometry, Area and Volume, Fractions and Percentages Common test: Probability, Rates and ratios and time, Investigating data Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative COU Mathematically Communicates and connects mathematica Applies appropriate mathematical technic A Recognises and explains mathematical relation A Recognises and explains mathematical relation Compares, orders and calculates with inter Operates with fractions, decimals and per Solves financial problems involving purcha Operates with positive-integer and zero in A Uses algebraic techniques to solve simple A Creates and displays number patterns; gra on the Cartesian plane Ment and Geometry G Calculates the perimeters of plane shapes G Uses formulas to calculate the areas of qu G Solves formulas to calculate the volumes of G Performs calculations of time that involve G Applies Pythagoras' theorem to calculate G Classifies, describes and uses the propertion to find unknown side lengths and angles G Identifies and uses angle relationships, inco and Probability C Collects, represents and interprets single se Analyses single sets of data using measure C Represents probabilities of simple and cor	Common test: Geometry, Area and Volume,       MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-12 MG, MA4-13 MA, MA4-17 MG, MA4-17 MG, MA4-17 MG, MA4-17 MG, MA4-18 MG, MA4-13 MA, MA4-6 NA         Common test: Probability, Rates and ratios and time, Investigating data       MA4-10 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-19 SP, MA4-20 SP, MA4-20 SP, MA4-21 SP, MA4-13 MG         Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative       MA4-10 WM, MA4-2 USA, MA4-15 MG         Communicates and connects mathematical ideas using appropriate terminology, d       Applies appropriate mathematical techniques to solve problems         M       Communicates and connects mathematical relationships using reasoning       MA4         MA4       Communicates and connects mathematical relationships using reasoning       MA4         M       Applies appropriate mathematical relationships using reasoning       MA4         MA4       Compares, orders and calculates with integers, applying a range of strategies to air Operates with fractions, decimals and percentages       Solves financial problems involving purchasing goods         Operates with ratios and rates, and explores their graphical representation Generalises number properties to operate with algebraic expressions       Operates with positive-integer and zero indices of numerical bases         A       Uses algebraic techniques to solve simple linear and quadratic equations       A         Creates and displays number patterns; graphs and analyses linear relationships; ar on the Cartesian plane       Mate and analyses linear relationships; ar on the Cartesian plane	Common test: Geometry, Area and Volume,       MA4-1 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-3 WM, MA4-12 MG,       Term 3         Fractions and Percentages       MA4-13, MA4-14, MG, MA4-17 MG, MA4-18 MG,       Week 4         Common test: Probability, Rates and ratios and       MA4-13, MA4-2 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-19 SP,       Term 4         Common test: Probability, Rates and ratios and       MA4-12 WM, MA4-2 WM, MA4-19 SP,       Term 4         Numeracy/Literacy/Classwork/Formative       Progressive       TOTAL         COURSE OUTCOMES         Mathematical ideas using appropriate terminology, diagrams and s         A Applies appropriate mathematical relationships using reasoning         Mathematical relationships using reasoning         Mathematical problems         A Recognises and calculates with integers, applying a range of strategies to aid computation         Operates with fractions, decimals and percentages         Solves financial problems involving purchasing goods         Operates with fractions, decimals and percentages         Solves financial problems properite terminology, diagrams and s         A Compares, orders and calculates with integers, applying a range of strategies to aid computation         Operates with fractions, decimals and percentages         Solves financial problems involving purchasing goods



## MUSIC

TASK	SEMESTER ONE ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
NUMBER				
1	Listening	4.7, 4.8, 4.9, 4.10	Term 1 Week 8	50%
2	Composition	4.4, 4.5, 4.6	Term 2 Week 6	50%
			TOTAL	100%
TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Performance	4.1, 4.2, 4.3	Term 3 Week 5	50%
3	Semester Two Examination	4.9, 4.10	Term 4 Week 4	50%
		<u> </u>	TOTAL	100%
	COURSE OUTCOMES			
4.1	Performs in a range of musical styles demonstrating an understanding	of musical concep	ots	
4.2	Performs music using different forms of notation and different types on musical styles	of technology acro	ss a broad	range of
4.3	Performs music demonstrating solo and/or ensemble awareness			
4.4	Demonstrates an understanding of musical concepts through exploring arranging and composing	g, experimenting,	improvisin	g, organising,
4.5	Notates compositions using traditional and/or non-traditional notation	ı		
4.6	Experiments with different forms of technology in the composition pro	ocess		
4.7	Demonstrates an understanding of musical concepts through listening, analysing, discussing and recording musical ideas	observing, respor	nding, discri	iminating,
4.8	Demonstrates an understanding of musical concepts through aural ide of a range of repertoire	ntification and dis	scussion of	the features
4.9	Demonstrates musical literacy through the use of notation, terminolog scores used in the music selected for study	y, and the reading	g and inter	oreting of
4.10	Identifies the use of technology in the music selected for study, approp	priate to the musi	cal context	
4.11	Demonstrates an appreciation, tolerance and respect for the aesthetic	value of music as	an artform	ı
4.12	Demonstrates a developing confidence and willingness to engage in po experiences	erforming, compo	sing and lis	tening



### PDHPE

TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER ONE ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING	
1	Lifelong Physical Activity	4.7	Term 1 Week 9	50%	
2	Semester 1 Sport	4.4 4.5 4.10	Term 2 Week 4	50%	
			Total	100%	
TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING	
1	Diversity Rules	4.2 4.6	Term 3 Week 8	50%	
2	Semester 2 Sport	4.8 4.10 4.11	Term 4 Week 4	50%	
			TOTAL	100%	
	COURSE OUTCOMES				
PD4-1 Examines and evaluates strategies to manage current and future challenges PD4-2 Examines and demonstrates the role help-seeking strategies and behaviours play in supporting themselves and others PD4-3 Investigates effective strategies to promote inclusivity, equality and respectful relationships PD4-4 Refines, applies and transfers movement skills in a variety of dynamic physical activity contexts PD4-5 Transfers and adapts solutions to complex movement challenges PD4-6 Recognises how contextual factors influence attitudes and behaviours and proposes strategies to enhance health, safety, wellbeing and participation in physical activity PD4-7 Investigates health practices, behaviours and resources to promote health, safety, wellbeing and physically active communities PD4-8 Plans for and participates in activities that encourage health and a lifetime of physical activity PD4-9 Demonstrates self-management skills to affectively manage complex situations PD4-10 Applies and refines interpersonal skills to assist themselves and others to interact respectfully and promote inclusion in a variety of groups or contexts PD4-11 Demonstrates how movement skills and concepts can be adapted and transferred to enhance and perform movement sequences <b>Formative assessment is carried out throughout the year in both theory and practical units</b>					



## **SCIENCE**

TASK	SEMESTER ONE ASSESSMENT TASK DE	SCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Student Research Project – Scientific	Method	SC4-4WS, SC4-5WS, SC4-6WS, SC4-7WS, SC4-8WS, SC4-9WS	Term 1 Week 9	30%
2	Semester One Examination		SC4-10PW, SC4-11PW, SC4- 13ES, SC4-16CW, SC4-17CW, SC4-7WS, SC4-8WS, SC4-9WS	Term 2 Week 4	50%
3	In-class Assessment			Progressive	20%
				TOTAL	100%
TASK	SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DE	SCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Bionics Research and Presentat	ion	SC4-5WS, SC4-6WS, SC4-7WS, SC4-9WS	Term 3 Week 6	30%
2	Semester Two Examination		SC4-12ES ,SC4- 13ES, SC4-14LW, SC4-15LW, SC-7WS,SC4-8WS SC4- 9WS	Term 4 Week 4	50%
3	In-class Assessment			Progressive	20%
				TOTAL	100%
		COURSE O	UTCOMES		
	SKILLS		CONTENT		
SC4-4WS Identifies qu researched knowledge SC4-5WS Collaborative investigate of SC4-6WS Follows a se range of inve SC4-7WS Processes ar and second relationships SC4-8WS Selects and u skills to pr identified pro SC4-9WS Presents sci audience us and represe	estions and problems that can be tested or and makes predictions based on scientific ely and individually produces a plan to juestions and problems equence of instructions to safely undertake a estigation types, collaboratively and individually and analyses data from a first-hand investigation lary sources to identify trends, patterns and s, and draw conclusions uses appropriate strategies, understanding and oduce creative and plausible solutions to oblems ence ideas, findings and information to a given sing appropriate scientific language, text types ntations	<ul> <li>SC4-10PW - Describes the action of unbalanced forces in everyday situations</li> <li>SC4-11PW - Discusses how scientific understanding and technologica developments have contributed to finding solutions to problems involving energy transfers and transformations</li> <li>SC5-12ES - Describes the dynamic nature of models, theories and law developing scientific understanding of the Earth and solar system</li> <li>SC5-13ES - Explains how advances in scientific understanding of processes that occur within and on the Earth, influence the choices people make about resource use and management</li> <li>SC5-14LW - Relates the structure and function of living things to their classification, survival and reproduction</li> </ul>			e everyday technological roblems ories and laws in ar system ading of he choices hings to their es people's
WS – Worl <u>** In class a</u> homework,	king Scientifically ssessment consists of bookwork, spelling and vocabulary tests etc.	<ul> <li>SC5-16CW - Describes the observed properties and behaviour of matter, using scientific models and theories about the motion and arrangement of particles</li> <li>SC5-17CW - Explains how scientific understanding of, and discoveries about, the properties of elements, compounds and mixtures relate to their uses in everyday life</li> </ul>			



## TECHNOLOGY (MANDATORY)

TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER ONE ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Intro Test (safety)	TE4-2DP	Term 1 Week 2	10%
2	Research Task/Portfolio	TE4-5AG , TE4-6FO, TE4- 7DI, TE4-4DP, TE4-8EN , TE4-9MA, TE4-10TS	Term 1 Week 6	30%
3	Practical Work	TE4-1DP, TE4-2DP	Term 2 Week 5	40%
4	Final Product	TE4-1DP, TE4-2DP, TE4- 4DP	Term 2 Week 5	20%
			TOTAL	100%
TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Intro Test (safety)	TE4-2DP	Week 2	10%
2	Research Task/Portfolio	TE4-5AG, TE4-6FO, TE4- 7DI, TE4-9MA, TE4-10TS, TE4-4DP, TE4-10TS	Week 6	30%
3	Practical Work	TE4-1DP, TE4-2DP	Week 5	40%
4	Final Product	TE4-1DP, TE4-2DP, TE4- 4DP	Week 5	20%
		•	TOTAL	100%

#### **COURSE OUTCOMES**

TE4-1DP designs, communicates and evaluates innovative ideas and creative solutions to authentic problems or opportunities

TE4-2DP plans and manages the production of designed solutions

TE4-3DP selects and safely applies a broad range of tools, materials and processes in the production of quality projects TE4-4DP designs algorithms for digital solutions and implements them in a general-purpose programming

language TE4-5AG investigates how food and fibre are produced in managed environments

TE4-6FO explains how the characteristics and properties of food determine preparation techniques for healthy eating TE4-7DI explains how data is represented in digital systems and transmitted in networks

TE4-8EN explains how force, motion and energy are used in engineered systems

TE4-9MA investigates how the characteristics and properties of tools, materials and processes affect their use in designed solutions

TE4-10TS explains how people in technology related professions contribute to society now and into the future

Note: Students will have the opportunity to participate in a range of skill-based activities, including working with food, wood, engineering systems and computers 17



### **VISUAL ARTS**

TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER ONE ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Artmaking Task 1	4.1, 4.4, 4.6	Term 1	<b>AM</b> 40%
		4.8, 4.9	Week 9	
2	Artmaking Task 2	4.1, 4.2, 4.3,	Term 2	<b>AM</b> 40%
	+ VAPD Progress	4.4	Week 8	<b>CH</b> 20%
		4.7, 4.8		
			TOTAL	100%
TASK NUMBER	SEMESTER TWO ASSESSMENT TASK DESCRIPTION	OUTCOMES	DATE	WEIGHTING
1	Artmaking Task 3	4.1, 4.4 4.5,	Term 3	<b>AM</b> 60%
		4.6	Week 9	
2	Critical and Historical Studies – In Class Written Assessment	4.8, 4.9, 4.10	Term 4	<b>CH</b> 30%
	+ VAPD Progress		week 3	<b>AM</b> 10%
			τοται	100%
			TUTAL	100%
4.1	Uses a range of strategies to explore different artmaking conv	entions and p	orocedures	to make
	artworks			
4.2	Explores the function of and relationships between artist – arty	work – world -	- audience	
4.3	Makes artworks that involve some understanding of the frame	S		
4.4	Recognises and uses aspects of the world as a source of idea visual arts	is, concepts a	and subject	matter in the
4.5	Investigates ways to develop meaning in their artworks			
4.6	Selects different materials and techniques to make artworks			
4.7	Explores aspects of practice in critical and historical interpreta	tions of art		
4.8	Explores the function of and relationships between the artist –	artwork - wo	orld – audier	nce
4.9	Begins to acknowledge that art can be interpreted from differe	nt points of vi	ew	
4.10	Recognises that art criticism and art history construct meaning	js		
	NOTE: all assessments in Visual Arts are progressive throughout the term	m indicated.		
	Yearly distribution of marks Artmaking (AM) = 70% Critical + Historic	al Studies (CH)	) = 30%	



## 2024 PERSONAL ASSESSMENT TASK CALENDAR

Wk	Day	Μ	Dat	Term 1	Μ	Dat	Term 2	М	Date	Term 3	М	Date	Term 4
			е			е							
	М		29			29			22			14	
1	Tu	J	30 SDD	А	30		J	23		0	15		
	W	А	31	1 SDD	Р	01		U	24		C	16	
_	Th	N	01	7, 11, 12 start	R	02		L	25		т	17	
	F	-	02	8 9 10 start		03			26			18	
	л М		02	0, <b>9</b> , 10 start		05			20			21	
1	T	F E B	05		M A Y	00		J U L	2.9		~	21	
2	TU NA		00			07			30		0	22	
2	VV		07			08			31		C T	23	
	Th		08			09			01			24	
	F		09			10			02			25	
3	М	F	12		M A Y	13		A U G	05			28	
	Tu		13			17			06		O C T	29	
	W	E	14			18			07			30	
	Th	В	15			19			08			31	
	F		16			20			09			01	
4	М		19			20		A U G	12		N O V	04	
	Tu	F E B	20		М	21			13			05	
	W		21		А	22			14			06	
	Th		22		Y	23			15			07	
	F		23			24			16			08	
<u> </u>	М		26			27			19			11	
5	Tu	F	27		M A Y	28		A U G	20		N	12	
	W	Е	28			29			21		0	13	
	Th	В	29			30			22		v	14	
	F		01			31			23			15	
6	M	M A R	04		M A Y	03		A U G	26			18	
	Tu		05			04			27		N	19	
	W		06			05			28		0	20	
	Th		07			06			29		v	20	
	F		08			07			30		-	22	
7	M	м	11			10	KINGS'S BIRTHDAY		02			25	
	Tu		12		J	11		s	03		N	26	
	W	Α	13		Ŭ	12		E	04		0	27	
	Th	R	1/		N	12		P	05		v	27	
	F		15			1/			06			20	
	M		18			17			09			02	
8	Tu	M A R	10		J	10		S E	10		D	02	
	10		20			10			10		E C	03	
	Th		20		N	20		P	12			05	<u> </u>
	F	1.	21			20			12			06	<u> </u>
	N/		22			21			16			00	
9	T	Ν.4	25			24		c	17		D E C	10	<u> </u>
	10		20		, U N	25		S E P	10			10	
	VV Th		27			20			18			11	
	in F	n	28			27			19			12	
		<u> </u>	29		<u> </u>	28			20			13	
10		Ι.	01	EASTER MUNDAY	J	01			23		_	16	<b> </b>
	Tu	A	02			02		S E P	24		D E C	17	<b> </b>
	W	P	03			03			25			18	ļ
	Th	R	04			04			26			19	ļ
	F		05		<u> </u>	05			27			20	
	М	А	08			L							
	Tu	Ρ	09								D		ļ
11	W		10			L					Е		
	Th	Р	11								С		
	F		12										

